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Kia ora -,

LGOIMA Request 2022-39

Thank you for your email request of 20 June 2022.

Your request has been considered under the Local Government Official Information and Meeting
Act 1987 (the Act).

Attached, our response to your request in an excel format which you can filter by using the
filtering tabs in the spreadsheet, this will give you a breakdown of the information you are
seeking.

Thank you again for your email. You have the right to ask an Ombudsman to review this decision.
You can do this by writing to info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or Office of the Ombudsman, PO
Box 10152, Wellington 6143.

Nga mihi
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SERAH PETTIGREW | Democratic Services Officer| Executive Assistant to Mayor
CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL
Working days: Mondays to Thursdays

Email: serah@cdc.govt.nz

PO Box 9 Carterton 5743 | 28 Holloway Street Carterton 5713 | Website: www.cdc.govt.nz
From: LGOIMA Requests

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 1:20 pm

To:_@parliament.govt.nz

Subject: LGOIMA Request: 2022-39 Building Consent

Kia ora -,

LGOIMA Request 2022-39

Thank you for your email request of 20 June 2022 for the following:

e “What is the total number of building consent applications you have received in
the last three years, displayed in a table as a monthly and annual figure?

e Of these received building consent applications how many underwent the
“request for information (RFI) process” outlined in regulation 7(2)(d)(iv) of the
Building (Accreditation of Building Consent Authorities) Regulations 2006,
displayed in a table as a monthly and annual figure?

e Of the building consent applications received that underwent the “request for
information (RFI) process,” how many days after applications were received did it
take for RFI's to be made, displayed as a table of annual figures?”

Your request is being handled under the provisions of the Local Government Official Information
and Meeting Act (1987). You can expect a reply no later than 19 July 2022, which is 20 working
days from the date we received your request. The response date shown takes into account
Matariki (24 June 2022).



Nga mihi
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SERAH PETTIGREW | Democratic Services Officer| Executive Assistant to Mayor
CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Working days: Mondays to Thursdays

Email: serah@cdc.govt.nz

PO Box 9 Carterton 5743 | 28 Holloway Street Carterton 5713 | Website: www.cdc.govt.nz

rror: Y - o ot nz>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 3:30 pm
To: Council Info Mailbox <info@cdc.govt.nz>
Subject: OIA Request

To whom it may concern,

I request the following information:

e What is the total number of building consent applications you have
received in the last three years, displayed in a table as a monthly and
annual figure?

o Of these received building consent applications how many
underwent the “request for information (RFI) process” outlined in
regulation 7(2)(d)(iv) of the Building (Accreditation of Building
Consent Authorities) Regulations 2006, displayed in a table as a
monthly and annual figure?

o Of the building consent applications received that underwent the
“request for information (RFI) process,” how many days after
applications were received did it take for RFI’s to be made, displayed
as a table of annual figures?

Kind regards,

Research and Policy Advisor
ntre | Parliamentary Library | Wellington 6160
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